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 CITY OF KRUM 

 MASCH BRANCH ROAD WATER WELL 

  

 ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 JUNE 17th, 2020 

 

BID DATE:  Tuesday, June 23rd, 2020, 2:00 p.m. 

 

The following additions, deletions, modifications, or clarifications shall be made to the appropriate 

sections of the plans and specifications and shall become a part of the Contract Documents.  Bidders 

shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid form. 

 

QUESTIONS: 

NOTE: Any questions from CIVCAST not answered in this addendum will be answered in 

subsequent addendum.  

 

1. The drawings have the column pipe labeled as 4” stainless steel. The documents shows schedule 

40 black steel. Which is correct? 

a. The 4” column pipe needs to be stainless steel to meet TCEQ requirements.  

2. Is there an air line and/or drawdown tube to be installed that is not listed in the plans? If so, 

what material is to be used? 

a. 1” measuring tube per NTGCD (North Texas Ground Conservation District) 

requirements. The material will be PVC. It will be addressed in the following addenda.  

3. What is the slot size of the of the rod-based SS screen? What is the mesh size of the gravel filter 

pack? 

a. The slot size and mesh size should be based on the geophysical logs and well 

performance testing. 

4. Are there any precise, specific bid lines for the scope of work for each phase of well 

construction/project? 

a. No specific bid items for each phase of well construction. Bid Item A-02 will be updated 

to lump sum. 

5. Will Pro Oil & Gas be responsible for providing geophysical logging and sieve analysis after 

completion of the 8” pilot hole? If so, what logs will be required (Specs to bid did not state that 

logging is required, it may be required, including cement bond log)? Who is responsible for 

calling final TD and screen setting? 

a. Contractor will be required to submit reports required per NTGCD (North Texas ground 

Conservation District). List of required logs will be added to the specs. 

b. Contractor to work with Engineer and Owner to verify formation.  

6. Can cuttings be disposed on-site or must be hauled away off-site? 

a. Cuttings will need to be hauled off site. 

7. Can produced water from well development and pump test be discharged on-site, or will the 

water have to be contained and hauled off-site? 

a. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction. 

8. What device will be used in completed well to measure pumping level/static level/drawdown? 

a. The air line will be used to measure pumping level/static level/drawdown. 

9. What are any other water well specific design points and/or bid items that can be articulated 

that are not evident in the Specs or Drawings? 

a. Please refer to the addendum for any changes in specs or drawings.  
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10. Would you post the pre-bid meeting sign in sheet? 

a. Uploaded under documents. 

11. We see that there are a number of bond requirements for this bid. Can you confirm that these 

are all required? 

a. A bid bond of 5% is required. If awarded the project, a performance, payment, and 

maintenance bond of 100% will be required.  

12. What type of pits are allowed, earthen or portable? 

a. Either are allowed. They will need to be located at the proposed pit 

13. Is there an onsite water source? 

a. There is a fire hydrant located west of the project site off of Masch Branch Road. 

14. Where can the water from the pump test be discharged to? 

a. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction 

15. Will there be any addendum on how to address cuttings and drill fluids? 

a. Cuttings will need to be hauled off site.  

b. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction 

16. In the specs, it is stated that a CD is required with a copy of the bid packet, can we submit this 

via USB instead? 

a. A new USB will be an acceptable format to submit a digital copy of the bid. 

17. What material is the air line made of? 

a. 1” PVC 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

 

SPECIFICATIONS: 

A1-1 Bid Proposal Form 

A. Replace Bid Proposal Form with Attached 

 

A1-2 00 73 00 Supplementary Conditions 

A. Modify SC 5.01.B 

i. “G. In addition to the Performance and Payment Bonds, Contractor shall provide 

a Maintenance Bond as specified in Section 01 78 20 “Maintenance Bond 

Requirements” in the amount of 25 100 percent of the Contract Price.  This 

bond is to become effective the date of the expiration of the one-year 

correction period specified in Paragraph 13.07 for all or any part of the Project 

so designated in accordance with GC-14.04, and shall remain in effect for a 

period of one year after the expiration of the one-year correction period, except 

as provided otherwise by Laws or Regulations.” 

 

A1-3 01 29 01 Measurement and Basis for Payment 

A. Modify Paragraph 1.04. Bid Item A-02 

i. Measurement and payment for drilling a water supply well to a depth of 1271 

feet as shown in the construction plans, including installation of 8” steel casing, 

gravel pack, 4” threaded steel discharge piping, cement grout seal, concrete 

well head pad, well screen at length as shown in the construction plans, ductile 

iron pipe and fittings from well head to PVC yard piping connections as shown 

on the construction plans, freeze protection of above ground pipes, a 
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submersible pump and a minimum 60 HP motor capable of producing 200 GPM, 

two 6-inch gate valve assemblies, double check valve assembly and fittings, one 

4” water meter, raw water sample cock, 2-inch air/vacuum release valve, 

necessary bends and fittings, thrust blocks, well packer at top of aquifer,  

and any necessary well logging and well development required to complete a  

functional and pumping water supply well at the site as shown on the 

construction plans.  Measurement and Payment of all above items will be priced 

as per linear foot lump sum and shall be full compensation for said water supply 

well. 

B. Add to Paragraph 1.04 Bid Item A-16 

i. “Item A-16 – Seeding: 

Payment for seeding shall be made at the unit price bid per acre, and shall 

include all materials and labor necessary to furnish and install a mix in 

compliance with General Notes in areas indicated on the Contract Drawings and 

requested in writing by the Owner. Seeding and fertilizer shall be as specified in 

General Notes.” 

C. Remove Paragraph 1.04 Bid Item B-01 and Replace with the following 

i. “Item B-01 – Additional Screen 

Contractor to provide a unit price for VF of screen for the use of add/deduct 

based on the actual depth of the well.” 

D. Add to Paragraph 1.04 Bid Item B-02 

i. “Item B-02 – Additional Casing 

Contractor to provide a unit price for VF of casing for the use of add/deduct 

based on the actual depth of the well.” 

E. Add to Paragraph 1.04 Bid Item B-03 

i. “Item B-03 – Additional Discharge Pipe 

Contractor to provide a unit price for VF of discharge pipe for the use of 

add/deduct based on the actual depth of the well.” 

F. Add to Paragraph 1.04 Bid Item B-04 

i. ‘Item B-04 – Additional Gravel 

Contractor to provide a unit price for VF of gravel for the use of add/deduct 

based on the actual depth of the well.” 

 

A1-4 33 21 00 Water Supply Wells 

A. Modify Paragraph 1.04  

i. Minimum Tested Water Supply Well Performance Capacity: The water well 

pumping system shall deliver not less than 3200 200 GPM to the Krum Ground 

Storage Tank. 

B. Add the following to Paragraph 1.05 

“4. Post Drilling Requirements 

A. Mandatory requirements: 

1. Geophysical logs required to be submitted upon completion of the well. 

a. Geophysical logs must consist of a resistivity or induction curve 

and a spontaneous potential or gamma ray curve at a minimum. 

b. Geophysical logs performed in the initial open-borehole are 

required and will consist of resistivity (self potential and gamma 

ray at a minimum). 

c. Wells cased with PVC require induction and gamma ray logs. 

d. All digital log files to be submitted in LAS format as well as 

printed. 
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2. All public supply sampling completed in accordance with TCEQ/EPA 

requirements must be submitted to the District. 

a. Must provide if available: 

i. Digital or tabulated data of water levels measured 

during drawdown, specific capacity, or pumping test; 

ii. Field parameters of specific conductivity, temperature 

and pH of measurements made during the drawdown 

or pumping test; and/or 

iii. Any laboratory analysis completed on samples collected 

from the well after construction and development. 

5. Additional Construction Requirements 

A. Measuring tube at least one in diameter to be installed from well head to the 

bottom most screen interval in all new wells with a capacity to produce 200 gpm 

or more.  

1. The measuring tube shall be a separate PVC pipe connected/adjacent to 

the casing.” 

C.  Modify Paragraph 3.01 

 i. Proximity Well Data: Review operating and test analyses from nearby City of 

Grand Prairie Krum wells attached in Appendix B.  

A1-5  Add Appendix B – Existing Krum Water Well Drill Report 

DRAWINGS: 

 

A1-6  Sheet G-2 

A. Add General Note 53 

“44. Establishment of Ground Cover 

a. Eighty percent (80%) evenly distributed ground cover, without large bare areas, shall 

be established after the designated areas have been completed to the lines, grades and 

cross sections shown on the plans and prior to final acceptance. 

b. Prior to planting, contractor shall provide the city engineer, or his designee, with the 

State of Texas certificate stating analysis of purity and germination of seed. 

c. Planting season and application rates: all planting shall be done between the dates 

specified in table 1, for each grass type except when specifically authorized in writing. 

The seeds planted per acre shall be of a type specified with the mixture, rate and 

planting dates as shown in the table 1, or as specified by the engineer. 

 

 

Type Planting Season Seed and Rate 

Type 1 March through September Bermuda grass, Hulled 50 -LB (22.7-KG) 

PLS1 per acre 

Type 2 October through February Rye grass, 100-LB (45.4-KG) pls per acre 

combined with Bermuda grass, Hulled 

20-LB (9.1-KG) PLS per acre 

Other As specified on plans As specified on plans 

¹PLS - Pure Live Seed is determined by multiplying the gross weight times purity times 

the germination [For example, a 100-lb bag with 85% purity and 80% germination. 

(PLS=pounds in bag x Purity x germination) 100 x 0.85 x 0.8 = 60.8 -lbs of pure live 

seed.) 
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d. Seeded areas shall be maintained, including watering and mowing, at such time and in 

a manner and quality to establish a minimum eighty percent (80%) evenly distributed 

ground cover. 

e. In lieu of silt fences, the contractor may use temporary erosion control matting and/or 

mulching perimeter guard to stabilize disturbed soil area. 

f. Erosion control mats used against paved areas shall have a width of no less than ten 

feet (10'). No hay products shall be used. 

g. All material incorporated in the construction shall be new.” 

 

A1-7  Sheet C-4 

A. Add Note 9 to General Notes 

i. “The measuring tube shall be a separate 1” PVC pipe connected/adjacent to the 

casing.” 

B. Add Note 10 to General Notes 

i. “Contractor to coordinate with Engineer and Owner on total depth of well.” 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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Project: Project No.:

Owner:

Engineer: KRU17379

Offeror:

Item No. Item Description Unit
Estimated 

Quantity
Unit Price Extended Amount

A-01 Mobilization (5%) 1 LS

A-02 Straight 8" Diameter Water Well 1 LS

A-03 Chlorine & Ammonia Disinfection System 1 LS

A-04 Electrical and Controls for Disinfection Injection 1 LS

A-05 8" PVC Yard Piping 158 LF

A-06 8" DIP Yard Piping 10 LF

A-07 12" Throttle Valve and Manhole 1 EA

A-08 Trench Safety 158 LF

A-09 Site Grading and Preparation for Water Well Head 1 LS

A-10 Chainlink Fence 715 LF

A-11 Chainlink Swing Gate 2 EA

A-12 Replace Existing Gravel Drive 100 CY

A-13 Proposed Gravel Drive and Surface 60 CY

A-14 Connect to Existing Ground Storage Tank Inlet 1 LS

A-15 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 1 LS

A-16 Seeding 1 AC

A

B-01 Additional Screen 1 VF

B-02 Additional Casing 1 VF

B-03 Additional Casing 1 VF

B-04 Additional Discharge Pipe 1 VF

Offeror:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

BID SUBMITTED BY:

Total Base Bid Items Amount (Sum of Extended Amounts for each Base Bid Line Item)

00 41 16     Bid Form Exhibit A

Items in Base Bid (excluding Allowances) per Section 01 29 01 "Measurement and Basis for Payment"

Base Bid

Masch Branch Road Water Well

Greater Texoma Utility Authority on behalf of the City of Krum

Freese and Nichols, Inc.

Items in Allowance per Section 01 29 01 "Measurement and Basis for Payment"

Bid Form Exhibit A

KRU17349 - Masch Branch Road Water Well

00 41 16-1
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APPENDIX B
Existing Krum Water Well Drill Report
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 CITY OF KRUM 

 MASCH BRANCH ROAD WATER WELL 

  

 ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 JUNE 18th, 2020 

 

BID DATE:  Tuesday, June 23rd, 2020, 2:00 p.m. 

 

The following additions, deletions, modifications, or clarifications shall be made to the appropriate 

sections of the plans and specifications and shall become a part of the Contract Documents.  Bidders 

shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid form. 

 

QUESTIONS: 

NOTE: All questions from CIVCAST have been answered and all questions and answers are 

included in this addendum.  

 

1. The drawings have the column pipe labeled as 4” stainless steel. The documents shows schedule 

40 black steel. Which is correct? 

a. The 4” column pipe needs to be stainless steel to meet TCEQ requirements.  

2. Is there an air line and/or drawdown tube to be installed that is not listed in the plans? If so, 

what material is to be used? 

a. 1” measuring tube per NTGCD (North Texas Ground Conservation District) 

requirements. The material will be PVC. It will be addressed in the following addenda.  

3. What is the slot size of the of the rod-based SS screen? What is the mesh size of the gravel filter 

pack? 

a. The slot size and mesh size should be based on the geophysical logs and well 

performance testing. 

4. Are there any precise, specific bid lines for the scope of work for each phase of well 

construction/project? 

a. No specific bid items for each phase of well construction. Bid Item A-02 will be updated 

to lump sum. 

5. Will Pro Oil & Gas be responsible for providing geophysical logging and sieve analysis after 

completion of the 8” pilot hole? If so, what logs will be required (Specs to bid did not state that 

logging is required, it may be required, including cement bond log)? Who is responsible for 

calling final TD and screen setting? 

a. Contractor will be required to submit reports required per NTGCD (North Texas ground 

Conservation District). List of required logs will be added to the specs. 

b. Contractor to work with Engineer and Owner to verify formation.  

6. Can cuttings be disposed on-site or must be hauled away off-site? 

a. Cuttings will need to be hauled off site. 

7. Can produced water from well development and pump test be discharged on-site, or will the 

water have to be contained and hauled off-site? 

a. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction. 

8. What device will be used in completed well to measure pumping level/static level/drawdown? 

a. The air line will be used to measure pumping level/static level/drawdown. 

9. What are any other water well specific design points and/or bid items that can be articulated 

that are not evident in the Specs or Drawings? 

a. Please refer to the addendum for any changes in specs or drawings.  
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10. Would you post the pre-bid meeting sign in sheet? 

a. Uploaded under documents. 

11. We see that there are a number of bond requirements for this bid. Can you confirm that these 

are all required? 

a. A bid bond of 5% is required. If awarded the project, a performance, payment, and 

maintenance bond of 100% will be required.  

12. What type of pits are allowed, earthen or portable? 

a. Either are allowed. They will need to be located at the proposed pit 

13. Is there an onsite water source? 

a. There is a fire hydrant located west of the project site off of Masch Branch Road. 

14. Where can the water from the pump test be discharged to? 

a. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction 

15. Will there be any addendum on how to address cuttings and drill fluids? 

a. Cuttings will need to be hauled off site.  

b. Per Spec 33 21 00 Section 3.04.E.2, the disposal of the water will not create a nuisance 

or endanger adjacent property and comply with requirements of authorities having 

jurisdiction 

16. In the specs, it is stated that a CD is required with a copy of the bid packet, can we submit this 

via USB instead? 

a. A new USB will be an acceptable format to submit a digital copy of the bid. 

17. What material is the air line made of? 

a. 1” PVC 

18. Can JCS Industries be considered an approved equal for the chlorination equipment, as well as 

an approved equal for LAS pump skid integrator? 

a. We do not have enough information or time to approve an equal prior to bids. See spec 

01 26 00 Change Management included in this addendum. 

 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

 

SPECIFICATIONS: 

A2-1  Table of Contents 

A. Remove 00 73 16 Insurance Requirements  

i. Insurance requirements are referenced in Supplementary Conditions.  

B. Add 01 26 00 Change Management 

 

A2-2 Add 01 26 00 Change Management Specification 

A. See attached. 
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END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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01 26 00 CHANGE MANAGEMENT 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 REQUESTS FOR CHANGE PROPOSAL 

A. Construction Manager will initiate Modifications by issuing a Request for Change Proposal 

(RCP). 

1. Construction Manager and Design Professional will prepare a description of proposed 

Modifications. 

2. Construction Manager will issue the Request for Change Proposal form to Contractor. 

A number will be assigned to the Request for a Change Proposal when issued. 

3. Return a Change Proposal in accordance with Paragraph 1.02 for evaluation by the 

Owner’s Project Team (OPT). 

1.02 CHANGE PROPOSALS 

A. Submit a Change Proposal (CP) to the Construction Manager for Contractor initiated 

changes in the Contract Documents or in response to a Request for Change Proposal. 

Submit the Change Proposal and attach the forms provided by the Construction Manager. 

1. Use the Change Proposal form provided by the Construction Manager. 

2. Include with the Change Proposal: 

a. A complete description of the proposed Modification if Contractor initiated or 

proposed changes to the OPT’s description of the proposed Modification. 

b. The reason the Modification is requested, if not in response to a Request for a 

Change Proposal. 

c. A detailed breakdown of the cost of the change if the Modification requires a 

change in Contract Price. The itemized breakdown is to include: 

1) List of materials and equipment to be installed; 

2) Man hours for labor by classification; 

3) Equipment used in construction; 

4) Consumable supplies, fuels, and materials; 

5) Royalties and patent fees; 

6) Bonds and insurance; 

7) Overhead and profit; 

8) Field office costs; 

9) Home office cost; and 

10) Other items of cost. 

d. Provide the level of detail outlined in the paragraph above for each Subcontractor 

or Supplier actually performing the Work if Work is to be provided by a 
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Subcontractor or Supplier. Indicate appropriate Contractor mark ups for Work 

provided through Subcontractors and Suppliers. Provide the level of detail 

outlined in the paragraph above for self-performed Work. 

e. Submit Change Proposals that comply with the General Conditions for Cost of 

Work. 

f. Provide a revised schedule. Show the effect of the change on the Project Schedule 

and the Contract Times. 

B. Submit a Change Proposal to the Construction Manager to request a Field Order. 

C. A Change Proposal is required for all substitutions or deviations from the Contract 

Documents. 

D. Request changes to products in accordance with Section 01 33 02 “Shop Drawings.” 

1.03 CONSTRUCTION MANAGER WILL EVALUATE THE REQUEST FOR A MODIFICATION 

A. Construction Manager will issue a Modification per the General Conditions if the Change 

Proposal is acceptable to the Owner. Construction Manager will issue a Change Order or 

Contract Amendment for any changes in Contract Price or Contract Times. 

1. Change Orders and Contract Amendments will be sent to the Contractor for execution 

with a copy to the Owner recommending approval. A Work Change Directive may be 

issued if Work needs to progress before the Change Order or Contract Amendment 

can be authorized by the Owner. 

2. Work Change Directives, Change Orders, and Contract Amendments can only be 

approved by the Owner. 

a. Work performed on the Change Proposal prior to receiving a Work Change 

Directive or approval of the Change Order or Contract Amendment is performed 

at the Contractor’s risk. 

b. No payment will be made for Work on Change Orders or Contract Amendments 

until approved by the Owner. 

B. Contractor may be informed that the Change Proposal is not approved and construction is 

to proceed in accordance with the Contract Documents. 

1.04 EQUAL NON-SPECIFIED PRODUCTS 

A. The products of the listed manufacturers are to be furnished where the Specifications list 

several manufacturers and do not specifically list “or equal” or “or approved equal” 

products. Use of any products other than those specifically listed is a substitution. Follow 

the procedures in Paragraph 1.05 for a substitution. 

B. Contractor may submit other manufacturers’ products that are in full compliance with the 

Specifications where Specifications list one or more manufacturers followed by the phrase 

“or equal” or “or approved equal.” 

1. Submit a Shop Drawing as required by Section 01 33 02 “Shop Drawings” to document 

that the proposed product is equal or superior to the specified product. 
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2. Prove that the product is equal. It is not the OPT’s responsibility to prove the product 

is not equal. 

a. Indicate on a point-by-point basis for each specified feature that the product is 

equal to the Contract Document requirements. 

b. Make a direct comparison with the specified manufacturer’s published data 

sheets and available information. Provide this printed material with the Shop 

Drawing. 

c. The decision of the Design Professional regarding the acceptability of the 

proposed product is final. 

3. Provide a certification that, in furnishing the proposed product as an equal, the 

Contractor: 

a. Has thoroughly examined the proposed product and has determined that it is 

equal or superior in all respects to the product specified. 

b. Has determined that the product will perform in the same manner and result in 

the same process as the specified product. 

c. Will provide the same warranties and/or bonds as for the product specified. 

d. Will assume all responsibility to coordinate any modifications that may be 

necessary to incorporate the product into the construction and will waive all 

claims for additional Work which may be necessary to incorporate the product 

into the Project which may subsequently become apparent. 

e. Will maintain the same time schedule as for the specified product. 

C. A Change Proposal is not required for any product that is in full compliance with the 

Contract Documents. If the product is not in full compliance, it may be offered as a 

Substitution. 

1.05 SUBSTITUTIONS 

A. Substitutions are defined as any product that the Contractor proposes to provide for the 

Project in lieu of the specified product. Submit a Change Proposal per Paragraph 1.02 along 

with documents required for a Shop Drawing as required by Section 01 33 02 “Shop 

Drawings” to request approval of a substitution. 

B. Prove that the product is acceptable as a substitute. It is not the Design Professional’s 

responsibility to prove the product is not acceptable as a substitute. 

1. Indicate on a point-by-point basis for each specified feature that the product is 

acceptable to meet the intent of the Contract Documents requirements. 

2. Make a direct comparison with the specified Suppliers published data sheets and 

available information. Provide this printed material with the Shop Drawing. 

3. The decision of the Design Professional regarding the acceptability of the proposed 

substitute product is final. 
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C. Provide a certification that, in making the substitution request, the Contractor: 

1. Has determined that the substituted product will perform in substantially the same 

manner and result in the same ability to meet the specified performance as the 

specified product; 

2. Will provide the same warranties and/or bonds for the substituted product as 

specified or as would be provided by the manufacturer of the specified product; 

3. Will assume all responsibility to coordinate any modifications that may be necessary to 

incorporate the substituted product into the Project and will waive all claims for 

additional Work which may be necessary to incorporate the substituted product into 

the Project which may subsequently become apparent; and 

4. Will maintain the same time schedule as for the specified product. 

D. Pay for review of substitutions in accordance with Section 01 33 02 “Shop Drawings.” 

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (NOT USED) 

PART 3 - EXECUTION (NOT USED) 

END OF SECTION 


